

Record of Conversation

Date: Feb 18, 2008		
NWB License 3AM-IQA0611	Project:	

From: ML	Organization:
To: Crystal Jones	Phone/Fax: Phone

Re: City of Iqaluit Amendment Application dated November 9, 2006
--

Spoke with Crystal about the outstanding amendment water license application. She advised that she will send in an email indicating that the amendment is still valid but she would be deferring it to the Manager of Engineering once he/she is appointed. She will be leaving herself, at the end of March 2008 and will not get a chance to provide documents prior to her departure.